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From:
To: Norfolk Vanguard
Subject: Submission from Happisburgh PC 20012507
Date: 15 January 2019 19:29:54

Part B 
Errata SMP 3b12 was not drawn up by Royal Haskoning but Halcrow.
Submission is that data used by Vattenfall for erosion rates are proven out of date as in some cases the indicative erosion zone for up to 2025 was reached in 5 years.The maps and photos should give some idea of how bad the erosion has been since the SMP. The historical rate was 3.4m a year March to December 2018 was 15m.
The rock bund was last moved to the cliff in summer 2015 the lost since then is clear to see the photos to show this will follow as part C.
Glenn Berry Happisburgh PC
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Subject: Part C of submission from Happisburgh PC 20012507
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Shows beach lost since 2015
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From:
To: Norfolk Vanguard
Subject: Submission from Happisburgh PC 20012507
Date: 15 January 2019 19:59:18

Part D of submission from Happisburgh PC 20012507
There is concern over the proposed closure for the duration of the project of this green lane which has been used historically by ramblers, dog walkers and horse riders.It was pointed out to Vattenfall that they seemed to have lost the track off some of their consultation maps.By keeping this track open with a crossing place for VF which would only be the
same as a road crossing 50m it will allow safe passage from one end of the village to the other for the public to avoiding the lorries and traffic using the road ways to the landfall site.
It should also be noted that on this map the cliff line has now eroded to almost a straight line in front of the landfall site please see photos sent as part E
Glenn Berry Happisburgh PC

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________

Sent from my iPad

mailto:NorfolkVanguard@pins.gsi.gov.uk
http://www.symanteccloud.com/


From: Glenn Berry
To: Norfolk Vanguard
Subject: Part E of submission from Happisburgh PC 20012507
Date: 15 January 2019 20:23:20

Part E photo of beach in front of land fall.
Please I would also like to add the car park was built with the help of the Pathfinder Project and was opened in 2012 and given to the village on a 25 year lease it was deemed safe for this amount of time but if needed the car park could be turned around to the other side of the toilet block . We are now in the process of having to do this but as the entrance in from Beach Rd is now under threat we are having to look at a new entrance off Lighthouse Lane.
Glenn Berry Chairman Happisburgh PC
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